ﬁ Outlook

RE: PRCOM20251497 - TM Aviation Hangar at LXT

From Joe Frogge <Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net>
Date Tue 4/29/2025 4:14 PM

To Jason Barker <jason@wellner.com>
Cc  Ken Plautz <kplautz@wellner.com>

Jason,
Exiting as shown will be acceptable.

Joe Frogge, Plans Examiner
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1241 | cityoflLS.net | Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net

LEE'S SUMMIT

MISSOURI

From: Jason Barker <jason@wellner.com>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Joe Frogge <Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net>

Cc: Ken Plautz <kplautz@wellner.com>

Subject: PRCOM20251497 - TM Aviation Hangar at LXT

Joe
Please see below for the follow-up to Ken's phone conversation from last Friday (04.25.2025)

The offices on the 2nd floor are intended solely to support the hangar. The classification for the offices is B, and the hangar is classified as S-
1. The 1-hour fire resistance rating shown on the drawings applies to the NFPA 409, but not required per the IBC.

According to section 508.2.4, no separation is required between accessory occupancies. Additionally, Table 508.4 indicates that B and S-1
are in the same hazard class, which does not necessitate separation. Section 1016 states that the office area is considered accessory to the
hangar, which is permissible under section 1016.2.2.

Since both the B and S-1 classifications belong to the same hazard class and the offices are accessory to the hangar, exiting through the
hangar is allowed.

Please email or call is you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you

Jason Barker AlA LEED AP
PRINCIPAL, ARCHITECTURE

direct: 816.381.9047 jason@wellner.com

WELLNER ARCHITECTS + ENGINEERS
1627 Main St, #100, Kansas City, MO 64108
wellner.com office: 816.221.0017

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments from Wellner Architects may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information, and is intended only for the named recipient to whom it was originally addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named
above. If you have received this transmission but are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.”

Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the

recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.



